

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 Fax: (330) 764-8455 www.ema.co.medina.oh.us



Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee

May 14-2019

Members: Chief Haas Chief Painter

Chief Lindner Chief Painter

Chief Disbrow

Guests: Wally Sobczyk Ben Nau

Matt Sturgeon Don Chicatelli

A/C Jim Carter

Meeting called to order at 1300 Hrs.

Motion a approve the April 23, 2019 meeting minutes made by Chief Lindner, 2nd by Chief Painter, No discussion, Motion approved by all.

Trailer Lettering:

Wally discussed that he attempted to get 3 quotes for the Swift Water trailer. Two of the quotes were from Epposito Signs from Litchfield for \$3900.00 and also from Fredthesignguy from Medina for \$2361.00. The 3rd quote from another company has not return our phone calls for the last month.

After a discussion by Board Members, a motion was made by Chief Disbrow to accept Fredthesignguy quote and 2nd by Chief Erskine, No further discussions, Motion approved by all.

Chief Haas asked about the All Weather gear. Wally stated that the gear had been distributed to Team members and 4 sets of gear needs to be switched out for different sizes.

Swift Water callout:

Chief Haas stated that their will be a discussion at the next Police Chief's Association meeting to discuss the callout. Chief Haas stated he has met with Jonelle from MCSO Dispatch about the Team paging procedures. She stated she will review the procedure with Dispatch employees.

Chief Haas stated that he discussed with Seville Fire about their extra paging tone to use for the All Hazards Team. Chief Haas advised it is available for the Team

Chief Haas stated he wants Wally to email a list of the Fire Departments who have Team members on the team.

Chief Haas asked about the Swift Water PFD's. Wally stated that they were on backorder and should be here soon. By chance, a box in the EOC were the PFD's. Chief Haas also stated that Patrol Officers should have PFD's in their cruisers. He was advised that they do have throw bags in the cruisers. Chief Haas is sending a link for the purchase of PFD's.

(con't)

Chief Haas stated to the Board Members that Chuck Stiver would like to purchase a Side Scan Sonar for the Swift Water Team. Chief Haas is waiting for the quotes from Chuck.

A discussion was made about the Grant for the towable cameras. Matt Sturgeon stated that they are working with the Fair Board on the Grant.

Don Chicatelli:

Don discussed about the recruitment for Hazmat.

He stated that he is looking at working in the Hinckley area for recruitment with Shane Jenkins from Lafayette Fire.

Another discussion about Hazmat Tech training and being taught during the week when most department members can not participate. Chief Painter stated that Tom Bartfai from the Hazmat team is a Hazmat instructor and could possibly teach this course. Chief Painter stated that possibly the training could be backed by the Medina County Career Center.

SCO:

Wally stated that he has 1 quote to replace the outer door skins on the trailer. He contact Jim Trailer Sales and they only replace the complete door. Fredthesignguy is working on a quote for replacing the outer and also the inner door skin. Chief Disbrow states to contact him about this, as he used to replace doors, etc. on semitrailers. Wally will contact him to meet.

Misc:

Wally stated to Chief Haas that he has 2 and possibly 4 Team members to assist with their carnival in Sharon on June 1, 2019.

Wally also stated that Hinckley Fire wants to train with the Rope Team at Whipps Ledges on June 15, 2019. As of today, we have 7 Team members to train in Whipps Ledges.

Next AHAC meeting:

June 13, 2019

Motion for adjournment made by Chief Disbrow, 2nd by Chief Painter, No discussion, Motion approved by all.

Meeting ended at 1336 Hrs.